RE: Burroughs car parks

From: Robert Glazer (robert.glazer@ripefinancial.com)
To: Ngaire.Thomson@Barnet.gov.uk
Cc: forward.planning@barnet.gov.uk; Pratima.Glazer@ripefinancial.com

Date: Friday, 5 February 2021, 10:26 GMT

Dear Ngaire

I did not receive invitations to the meetings: do you know why not?

Thanks

Robert

From: Robert Glazer

Sent: 27 January 2021 09:56

To: 'Thomson, Ngaire' <Ngaire. Thomson@Barnet.gov.uk>

Cc: 'David Clare' <David.Clare@fsb.org.uk>; 'forward.planning@barnet.gov.uk’
<forward.planning@barnet.gov.uk>

Subject: Burroughs car parks

Thanks Ngaire.

In my experience, when business is open as per pre-Covid days, both car parks are very busy.

As you’d know, parking facilities are crucial for a vibrant business community....unless one of the
council’s objectives is to focus solely on the needs of students and to push businesses out of the area?

I have copied in the chair of the local FSB.

Please invite me to the meetings.



Yours sincerely

Robert Gazer

chartered accountants
9a Burroughs Gardens
London

NW4 4AU

Direct line: 020 8238 8732
Office line: 020 8238 8730
Mobile: 07834 484 779
Fax: 020 8238 8731

Web: www.ripefinancial.com

Follow me on Twitter

Connect with me on LinkedIn
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